
March 29, 2019

Arthur Beckwith
Vice President

Saddlerock Hotel and Apartment Development - 1335 W STATE ROUTE 89A, Sedona, 
Arizona

To Whom It May Concern: 

You have requested that Suddenlink indicate its intent to provide services to the 
Project.  This letter states the intentions of Suddenlink with respect to the subject matter 
above until an agreement is executed.

The project, located at 1335 W STATE ROUTE 89A, Sedona, Arizona is within Suddenlink’s 
franchise area and cable services are available.  Therefore, subject to the following 
conditions, Suddenlink plans to provide video, high speed data and telephony services to 
this property:  a) the negotiation of an agreement between the parties for access to the 
property with mutually agreeable terms and conditions; b) internal financial review, 
approval of the project and availability of funds; and c) a site visit to inspect the area.

If you have any questions, please contact myself by phone at 903-279-9317 or 
troy.finley@alticeusa.com or Abe Contreras at 512-638-5053 or 
Abraham.contreras@alticeusa.com.

Sincerely,

MDU Account Executive  
(512) 638-5053
abraham.contreras@alticeusa.com
111 N College St
Georgetown, TX 78626
alticeusa.com

mailto:abraham.contreras@alticeusa.com
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March 11, 20 19

Arthur Beckwith, PE
Shepard Wesnitzer, Inc
75 Kallof Place
Sedona,AZ 86336

Re: Letter of Serviceability
Saddlerock Hotel —APN: 408-26-0048, 004C 009A, 009C, 010, 011, 012,

013,014, 086A and 0088, Section 13, T17N, R5E

Dear Mr. Beckwith

The above referenced project is in our service area, a mainline extension will be required
to serve it. This project will be installed in accordance with the provisions of our rate
schedules and the terms and conditions of our rules as filed with and approved by the
Arizona Corporation Commission.

Gas distribution main extensions will be only along public streets, roads, and highways,
which the Company has legal right to occupy, and on public lands and private property
with rights-of-way, satisfactory to the Company, may be obtained.

Gas distribution service and main extensions to and within individually metered
subdivisions, housing projects, multi-family dwellings and mobile home parks or estates
will be constructed, owned and maintained by the Company in advance of applications
for service by bona fide customers only when the entire estimated cost of such extensions
as determined by the Company, is advanced to the Company, and a main extension
contract is executed. This advance may include the cost of any gas facilities installed at
the Company’s expense in conjunction with a previous service or main extension in
anticipation of the current extension.

Please contact me at 928-203-1215 if you have any questions.

Sin,erely

Irene Freeman





   

 

  1250 W State Route 89A 
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3/5/19 
 
Art Beckwith 
Shephard Wesnitzer Inc. 
75 Kallof Place 
Sedona, AZ 86336 
 
Re: Saddlerock Hotel 
 
Dear Mr. Beckwith, 
 
The above referenced project is located in Arizona Public Service Company’s electric 
service area.  The Company extends its lines in accordance with the “Conditions 
Governing Extensions of Electric Distribution Lines and Services,” Schedule 3, and 
the “Terms and Conditions for the Sale of Electric Service,” Schedule 1, on file with 
the Arizona Corporation Commission at the time we begin installation of the electric 
facilities. 
 
Application for the Company’s electric service often involves construction of new 
facilities for various distances and costs depending upon customer’s location, load 
size and load characteristics.  With such variations, it is necessary to establish 
conditions under which Arizona Public Service will extend its facilities. 
 
The enclosed Schedule 3 policy governs the extension of overhead and underground 
electric facilities to customers whose requirements are deemed by Arizona Public 
Service to be usual and reasonable in nature. 
 
Please give me a call at (928) 300-1478 so that we may set up an appointment to 
discuss the details necessary for your project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jonathan Meyer 
Customer Project Rep-Sedona 
T&D Construction 
 
 










